
Roland Simpson, President                            Steve Wehr, Vice-President

Don Broomell, Secretary / Treasurer             Laney Villalobos, Director

Richard Fontane, Director                             

IMPORTANT NOTICE: PER GOVERNOR NEWSOM'S EXECUTIVE ORDERS, THE ADGENDIZED 

MEETING WILL NOT BE HELD IN PERSON.  THE DIRECTORS WILL BE PROVIDED 

TELEPHONIC OR ELECTRONIC ACCESS SEPARATELY.  THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THE 

MEETING ELECTRONICALLY BY FOLLOWING THE INSTRUCTIONS INCLUDED AT THE END 

OF THIS AGENDA. PUBLIC COMMENTS MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL BY 1:45 P.M. ON 

THE MEETING DAY TO carmen@yuimamwd.com.  SUBMISSIONS WILL BE READ ALLOWED 

AT THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, OR AT THE TIME THE ITEM IS DISCUSSED DURING 

ACTION / DISCUSSION, TO THE EXTENT THEY FIT WITHIN THE THREE-MINUTE LIMIT.

AGENDA TOPICS

2:00 p.m. 1. Roll Call - Determination of Quorum Broomell

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3.

4.

I. SPECIAL REPORTS

Joint Powers Fire Report Bishop

Regular  Meeting
of the Board of Directors of

Yuima Municipal Water District
Monday, July 27, 2020  2:00 P.M.

34928 Valley Center Road, Pauma Valley, California

Approval of Agenda(Gov. Code Sec. 54954.2(b)) – In accordance with

Government Code Section 54954.2 (the Brown Act), additions/changes to the

agenda generally require a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of

the board present at the meeting, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are

present, a unanimous vote of those members present; that there is a need to take

immediate action, and that the need for action came to the attention of the District

subsequent to the agenda being posted.    

Public Comment – This is an opportunity for members of the public to address 

the Board on matters of interest within the Board’s jurisdiction that are not listed on 

the agenda.  The Brown Act does not allow any discussion by the Board or staff on 

matters raised during public comment except; 1) to briefly respond to statements 

made or questions posed; 2) ask questions for clarification; 3) receive and file the 

matter; 4) if it is within staff’s authority, refer it to them for a reply; or 5) direct that it 

be placed on a future board agenda for a report or action. Inquiries pertaining to an 

item on the agenda will be received during deliberation on that agenda item. No 

action can be taken unless specifically listed on the agenda (Government Code 

§54954.3).

Posted- July 23, 2020 at 3:45 p.m. 1 of 4



II. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless 

separate action is requested by a Board Member, staff or audience member. 

1. Approve minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2020 and Special 

Meeting of June 22, 2020. 

2. Approve Accounts Paid and Payables for & Reporting under Government 

Code §53065.5 June 2020.

3.

III. ACTION DISCUSSION

1. Approval of a Second Amendment to Lease Agreement Between Yuima Municipal 

Water District and Verizon Wireless.

Reeh

Background: Verizon Wireless approached the District in February of 2020 

regarding structural changes to their existing cellular tower located at the Perricone 

Tank site. The District took this opportunity to negotiate the monthly lease amount 

and the annual escalator on said amount. The Second Amendment provides for a 

reduction in the ground footage from 340 square feet to 323 square feet an 

immediate 5.5%  increase in the monthly rent with a 15% increase every 5 years 

thereafter until the end of the lease. The current lease allows for an increase based 

on the Construction Cost Index percentage increase. 

Recommendation:  That, should the Board agree, the Board approve the Second 

Amendment as presented. 

2. Approval Purchase Order to CalPERS for a Payment of the Annual Unfunded 

Accrued Liability Payment for 2020/21 ($140,295).

Simpson 

Background: Under the Purchasing Policy the Board must approve any purchase 

order over $35,000. This the required annual payment toward Yuima's Unfunded 

Accrued Liability. The District has a choice to pay a lump sum payment in July each 

year or make monthly payments. The district will save $4,827 in interest charges by 

making the lump sum payment as opposed to monthly payments. 

Recommendation:   That, should the Board agree, they approve the purchase order 

as presented. 

3. Proposed Resolution Requesting LAFCO to Take Proceedings for the Concurrent 

Annexation of Certain Territory to Yuima Municipal Water District and San Diego 

County Water Authority and Metropolitan Water District of Southern California.

Simpson 

Accept Monthly Preliminary Financial Reports - June 2020, Treasurer's 

Report and Cash Statements.

Posted- July 23, 2020 at 3:45 p.m. 2 of 4



Background: At their June meeting, the San Diego County Water Authority 

accepted the terms and conditions set forth by the Metropolitan Water District for 

the Rancho Corrido annexation.  The next step in the process is to submit an 

annexation application to LAFCO.  This resolution is part of that application.

Recommendation:   That, should the Board agree, they approve the resolution as 

presented. 

4. Proposed Resolution amending Appendix "B" of the Conflict of Interest Code and 

Rescinding Resolution 1795-18.

Simpson 

Background: Government Code Section 87306.5 requires every local Government 

Agency to review its Conflict of Interest Code biennially to determine if it is accurate 

or if the code requires amending.

Recommendation:   That, should the Board agree, they approve the resolution as 

presented. 

5. Acceptance of Class Action Lawsuit Settlement with Verison Wireless and 

Authorization of Interim General Manager to sign the Consent and Release Form to 

Receive Payment.

Reeh

Background: As a customer of Verison Wiress, the District was part of a class 

action lawsuit that has been concluded. The District's proceeds of the settlement is 

$478.  

Recommendation:   That, should the Board agree, they accept the settlement and 

authorize the Interim General Manager to sign the consent and release form.

6. Discussion of Emergency Service Connection to Valley Center Municipal Water 

District and Authorization of Interim General Manager to Sign Emergency Service 

Agreement.

Reeh

Background: Valley Center MWD has generaously offered to make an emergency 

service connection with Yuima near our McNally tanks.  This connection will 

provide an additional 6 CFS to the District during the up coming shutdown for the 

Forebay connection and planned CWA shutdown in September. 

Recommendation:   That, should the Board agree, they authorize the Interi General 

Manager to sign the Emergency Services Agreement that will be reviewed by 

District Counsel.

IV. INFORMATION / REPORTS

These reports have been made available in the Board packet, however, in an 

effort to adhere to Health Agency directive and limit time spent in the 

presence of others these reports will not be verbally reviewed. Specific 

questions will be addressed if necessary. 

1. Board Reports / Meetings

JPIA Villalobos

San Diego County Water Authority/MWD Reeh

Other Meetings (SGMA/GSA) Simpson

Posted- July 23, 2020 at 3:45 p.m. 3 of 4



2. Administrative & Finance Reeh

General Information

Delinquent Accounts

3. Capital Improvements Reeh

4. Operations Simon

General Information

Rainfall

Well Levels 

5. Counsel Jungreis

V. OTHER BUSINESS Reeh

VI. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, 

please contact the General Manager at (760) 742-3704 at least 48 hours before the meeting to enable the District to make 

reasonable accommodations.  The meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. The time listed for individual agenda items is an estimate only.  Any 

writings or documents provided to a majority of the members of the Yuima Municipal Water District Board of Directors regarding any 

item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection during normal business hours in the office of the General Manager 

located at 34928 Valley Center Road, Pauma Valley.

Posted- July 23, 2020 at 3:45 p.m. 4 of 4



Directions for Board Meeting via Videoconference 

 

 

If you would like to participate in the meeting please email Carmen 

Rodriguez  at carmen@yuimamwd.com a password request by 12:00 

p.m. on Monday, July 27, 2020. 

Public Comments need to be received via email to 

carmen@yuimamwd.com  by Monday, July 27, 2020 at 1:45 p.m. to  

 

To download on your Phone. 

1. Install the Zoom application (iPhone users to download through the App Store, Android users 

download through Google Play) on your phone. 

2. Click on join Meeting 

3. Enter Meeting Number – 760 742 3704 

4. Please enter password – provided by Carmen Rodriguez at Yuima MWD 

5. Click the Join button 

 

Using Zoom on your PC or laptop. 

1. Please go to zoom.com 

2. Click Join Meeting 

3. Enter Meeting ID number- 760 742 3704 

4. Please enter password – provided by Carmen Rodriguez at Yuima MWD 

5. Click the Join button  

 

 

 

mailto:carmen@yuimamwd.com
mailto:carmen@yuimamwd.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I. 
SPECIAL REPORTS 



YUIMA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FIRE REPORT 

 

 

 

June 2020 

 

CAL FIRE SAN DIEGO UNIT – RINCON STATION 70 

PROUDLY SERVING THE YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

PREPARED BY FAE Vivar 

 



 

 

   

   

    
Response within IA June Jan - May District YTD 

Medical Emergencies 20 97 117 

Traffic Collisions 8 40 48 

Vehicle Fires 1 2 3 

Vegetation Fires 7 12 19 

Structure Fires 0 5 5 

Swift Water Rescues 0 1 1 

Fire Alarm Ringing 0 5 5 

Illegal Debris Burns 0 7 7 

Smoke Checks 0 5 5 

PSA / Other 3 28 31 

 

Cancelled Enroute 10 50 60 

Assist to Pauma Reservation Fire 1 1 2 

Assist to La Jolla Reservation Fire 13 24 37 

Assist to Rincon Reservation Fire 0 0 0 

Assist to Valley Center Fire 0 6 6 

Assist Palomar SDFA 1 1 2 

Assist to Pala Reservation Fire 3 3 3 

Month Total Responses 39   

Station YTD Responses  202 241 



CALL TYPE BY PERCENTAGE JUNE 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTABLE INCIDENTS FOR JUNE 2020 

Both of our fire engines went to fire school in Camp Pendleton.  Fire school is a 

great training opportunity where we participate in live fire training for wildland 

fires.  Station 70 hosted a training for all local Fire Departments with Reach Air 

medical transport.  Reach Air landed at the Pauma Valley Airpark and we trained 

on procedures to use during landing their helicopters at LZ’s.   

Medical 
Emergencies

51%

Traffic Collisions
20%

Vegetation Fires
16%

Smoke
Check

4%

PSA / Other
8%

CALL TYPE BY PERCENTAGE 

June 2020 



 

FF Paul Andrews training on being a Landing Zone Coordinator for Reach Air 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

II. 
CONSENT CALENDAR 



 

 2020-06-22 Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 6 

 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

June 22, 2020 

    

                 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yuima Municipal Water 

District was held at the office of the District, 34928 Valley Center Road, Pauma Valley, 

California on Tuesday, the 22nd day of June 2020. 

 

Regular   

Meeting  

06/22/2020  

1. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

President Simpson called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m.   

 

 

 

Call to Order 

2:07 p.m. 

 

 

Directors Present: 
 

Present: 5 

 

                         Roland Simpson, President  

                         Steve Wehr, Vice-President 

                         Don Broomell, Secretary/Treasurer 

                         Laney Villalobos, Director (via teleconference)   

                         Rich Fontane, Director (via teleconference)  

 

                 President Simpson declared that a quorum of the Board was present.  

 

                  

                 Directors Absent:              

                               

 

                 Others Present: 

                        

                     Amy Reeh, Interim General Manager/Finance Manager 

                     Allen Simon, YMWD 

                     Carmen Rodriguez, YMWD 

                     Nick Bishop, CAL Fire (via videoconference) 

                     Jeremy Jungreis, Rutan & Tucker, LLP (via videoconference) 

                     Oggie Watson, T-Y Nursery  

                     Lori Johnson (via videoconference)  

                     Lani Lutar, MWD (via videoconference)  

                     

                      

                      

                                          

Quorum Present  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Absent:  0 

 

 

 

Others 

Present 

 

 

  



 

 2020-06-22 Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 6 

 

                         

            2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

                 President Simpson led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

            3.   APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

                  

                 Interim General Manager Reeh requested that Action/Discussion Item #4 be 

removed from the agenda and Action/Discussion item #6 be moved to Item #1. Upon motion 

being offered by Director Wehr, seconded by Director Villalobos, Action/Discussion Item 

#4 was removed, and Action/Discussion Item #6 was moved to Action/Discussion Item #1 

were approved by the following roll-call vote, to wit: 

 

                      AYES:           Wehr, Villalobos, Broomell, Fontane, Simpson 

                      NOES:           None 

                      ABSTAIN:    None 

                      ABSENT:     None    

          

 

            4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

                  

                No speaker requests were received and no other indication to speak was offered 

by members of the public present.  

 

I. SPECIAL REPORTS  

 

1. Joint Powers Fire Report 

 

                             Captain Nick Bishop from CAL Fire reported that Station 70 had a total 

of 36 incidents for the month of May. With the reopening of the county things are starting 

to go back to normal making the highways busier. There is now an Emergency Paramedic 

that has now been operating for the last 3 weeks at Station 70.  Currently the station has 2 

engines with 3 personnel per engine for the rest of the summer. On Saturday May 30, 

2020 Captain Adam Gettman was promoted to Battalion Chief, his new assignment has 

him working in the Monte Vista Emergency Command Center. The new captain at Station 

70 is Eli Bakkela.  

     

 

 

Pledge of 

Allegiance 

 

 

 

 

Approval of 

Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Public Comment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Reports  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 2020-06-22 Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 6 

 

                        

            II.         CONSENT CALENDAR 

                   

                 Upon motion being offered by Director Wehr, seconded by Director Broomell, 

the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 26, 2020, Accounts Paid and Payables for May 

2020 and Monthly Financial Reports for May 2020 were approved by the following roll-

call vote, to wit: 

 

                      AYES:           Wehr, Villalobos, Broomell, Fontane, Simpson 

                      NOES:           None 

                      ABSTAIN:    None 

                      ABSENT:     None      

          

 

III. CLOSED SESSION 

                        Closed Session was entered at 2:15 p.m. 1. Possible initiation of litigation 

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): One potential case).  2. Significant exposure to 

litigation (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): one potential case).  REPORT FROM 

CLOSED SESSION: There was no Board action taken during closed session to report. 

Closed Session exited at 2:57 p.m.             

          

 

IV.  ACTION/DISCUSSION                   

 

1. Discussion and Possible Action: Awarding Contract for Development of a 

Groundwater Sustainability Plan.   

 

                    Following discussion and upon motion being offered by Director Wehr 

seconded by Director Fontane, The Board Authorized the Interim General Manager to 

reject all bids submitted in response to the March 2019 RFQ and to expediate the bid 

process. Requesting the consultants to provide and updated proposal and timeline was 

approved and carried unanimously by the following roll-call vote, to wit:  

 

                          AYES:       Villalobos, Wehr, Broomell, Fontane, Simpson 

                          NOES:        None 

                          ABSTAIN: None 

                          ABSENT:   None 

 

 

Consent Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Closed Session  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Groundwater 

Sustainability 

Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 2020-06-22 Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 6 

 

  

 

2. Resolution 1860-20 Adopting the Operating and Capital Budgets for Fiscal 

Year 2020-2021.  

 

                     Following discussion and upon motion being offered by Director Broomell 

seconded by Director Wehr, Resolution 1860-20 Adopting the Operating and Capital 

Budgets for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 was approved and carried unanimously by the following 

roll-call vote, to wit: 

 

                          AYES:        Villalobos, Wehr, Broomell, Fontane, Simpson                       

                          NOES:        None 

                          ABSTAIN: None 

                          ABSENT:   None   

 

3. Resolution 1861-20 Amending the Rules and Regulations Governing Water 

Service (Schedule of Rates, Rental, Fees, Deposits and Charges Section 2.27).  

 

                    Following discussion and upon motion being offered by Director Bromell 

seconded by Director Wehr, Resolution 1861-20 Amending the Rules and Regulations 

Governing Water Service (Schedule of Rates, Rentals, Fees, Deposits and Charges Section 

2.27) was approved and carried by the following roll-call vote, to wit: 

  

                          AYES:        Villalobos, Wehr, Fontane, Simpson                         

                          NOES:        Broomell  

                         ABSTAIN:  None 

                         ABSENT:    None   

 

 

4. Resolution 1862-20 Approving Agreement for Water Service and 

Management Contract for the Lazy H Water Company and Rescinding 

Resolution No. 1822-19.   

 

                     Following discussion and upon motion being offered by Director Broomell 

seconded by Director Wehr, Resolution 1862-20 Approving Agreement for Water Service 

and Management Contract for Lazy H Water Company and Rescinding Resolution No. 

1822-19 was approved and carried unanimously by the following roll-call vote, to wit: 

 

                          AYES:        Villalobos, Wehr, Broomell, Fontane, Simpson                       

                          NOES:        None 

 

 

 

Resolution 1860-

20 Adopting the 

Operating and 

Capital Budgets 

for Fiscal Year 

2020-2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution 1861-

20 Amending the 

Rules and 

Regulation of 

Governing Water 

Service (Schedule 

of Rates, Rental, 

Fees, Deposits and 

Charges Section 

2.27) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution 1862-

20 Approving 

Agreement for 

Water Service 

and Management 

Contract for Lazy 

H Water 

Company and 

Rescinding 

Resolution No. 

1822-19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 2020-06-22 Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 5 of 6 

 

                          ABSTAIN: None 

                          ABSENT:   None   

 

 

5. Resolution 1863-20 Approving Agreement for Emergency and Support 

Services for the Rancho Estates Mutual Water Company and Rescinding 

Resolution No. 1844-20. 

 

                    Following discussion and upon motion being offered by Director Villalobos 

seconded by Director Wehr, Resolution 1863-20 Approving Agreement for Emergency and 

Support Services for the Rancho Estate Mutual Water Company and Rescinding Resolution 

No. 1844-20 was approved by the following roll-call vote, to wit: 

 

 

                          AYES:        Villalobos, Wehr, Fontane                 

                          NOES:        None 

                          ABSTAIN: Broomell, Simpson 

     ABSENT:   None   

 

 

                  

         V.   INFORMATION/REPORTS        

      

                These reports have been made available in the Board packet, however, in an 

effort to adhere to Health Agency directive and limit time spent in the presence of other 

these reports will not be verbally reviewed. Specific questions will be addressed if 

necessary.  

 

 

1. Board Reports/Meeting 

Reports were available in the Board Packet.  

                            

                      

             

2. Administrative 

                          Reports were available in the Board Packet 

 

                    3.   Capital Improvement Program                                                                          

Reports were available in the Board Packet.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Resolution 1863-

20 Approving 

Agreement for 

Emergency and 

Support Services 

for the Rancho 

Estates Mutual 

Water Company 

and Rescinding 

Resolution No. 

1844-20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Administrative  

 

 

 

 

 

Capital 

Improvements 

Program  

 

 



 

 2020-06-22 Regular Meeting Minutes  Page 6 of 6 

 

 

                    

                    4.    Operations 

                           Allen gave an update to the Board on the Forebay Project.  

 

                    5.   Counsel 

                    Counsel had nothing to report.   

 

                   6..    Finance & Administrative Services 

                          Reports were available in the Board Packet.  

 

 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

No other business was addressed.  

 

 

            VII.    ADJOURNMENT 

             There being no further business to come before the board the meeting was 

adjourned at 3:33 p.m. 

 

                                                                           ___________________________ 

                                                                           Don Broomell, Secretary/Treasurer    

 

_____________________________ 

Roland Simpson, President  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Operations 

 

 

 

 

Counsel  

 

 

 

 

Finance & Admin 

Services.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adjourned at 3:33 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

2020-06-22 Special Meeting Minutes                                                                                                     Page 1 of 2
  

                     

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

June 22, 2020 

    

                 The Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Yuima Municipal Water 

District was held at the office of the District, 34928 Valley Center Road, Pauma Valley, 

California on Monday the 22nd day of June 2020. 

 

Special  

Meeting  

06/22/2020  

1. ROLL CALL – DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

President Simpson called the meeting to order at 12:01 p.m.   

 

 

 

Call to Order 

12:01 p.m. 

 

 

Directors Present: 
 

Present: 5 

 

                         Roland Simpson, President  

                         Steve Wehr, Vice-President 

                         Don Broomell, Secretary/Treasurer 

                         Laney Villalobos, Director (via teleconference)   

                         Rich Fontane, Director (via teleconference)  

 

                 President Simpson declared that a quorum of the Board was present.  

 

                  

                 Directors Absent:              

                               

 

                 Others Present: 

                        

                     Amy Reeh, Interim General Manager/Finance Manager 

                     Allen Simon, YMWD 

                     Carmen Rodriguez, YMWD 

                     Lani Lutar, MWD (via Zoom) 

                     Lori Johnson   (via Zoom) 

                      

 

                     

                      

                      

                                          

Quorum Present  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Absent:  0 

 

 

 

Others 

Present 

 

 

  



 

2020-06-22 Special Meeting Minutes                                                                                                     Page 2 of 2
  

                     

                           

            2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

                 President Simpson led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

            3.   APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

                  

                 No changes to the agenda were proposed.  

 

 

 

            4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 

                  

                No speaker requests were received and no other indication to speak was offered 

by members of the public present. 

 

I.  ACTION/DISCUSSION                   

 

1. Budget Workshop: The Board will review the proposed 2020-21 Preliminary 

Budget.   

 

                     Interim General Manager Reeh presented the 2020-2021 Preliminary Budget 

to the Board. No action was taken at this time, for discussion only.  Interim General Manager 

Reeh answered questions throughout the presentation.  The possible adopting will be held 

at the Regular Board Meeting on June 22, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.  

  

 

II. OTHER BUSINESS 

No other business was addressed. 

 

            III.    ADJOURNMENT 

             There being no further business to come before the board the meeting was 

adjourned at 1:53 p.m. 

 

                                                                           ___________________________ 

                                                                           Don Broomell, Secretary/Treasurer    

 

_____________________________ 

Roland Simpson, President  

 

Pledge of 

Allegiance 

 

 

 

 

Approval of 

Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget Workshop 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Other Business 

 

 

 

 

 

Adjourned at 1:53 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Payment Number Vendor Name Description (Item) Amount

56094 VALIC       GA#24515 Valic Deferred Compensation 800.00                             

56095 A-1 IRRIGATION, INC. FY 19/20 OPEN PO 9.57                                  

56095 A-1 IRRIGATION, INC. FY 19/20 OPEN PO 208.56                             

56095 A-1 IRRIGATION, INC. FY 19/20 OPEN PO 59.42                                

56095 A-1 IRRIGATION, INC. FY 19/20 OPEN PO 110.63                             

56095 A-1 IRRIGATION, INC. FY 19/20 OPEN PO 148.26                             

56095 A-1 IRRIGATION, INC. FY 19/20 OPEN PO 47.56                                

56096 ACWA/JPIA Q3-2020 Workers Comp 5,766.07                          

56097 AIR CRAFT HEATING INC. Bi Annual Service 132.00                             

56098 AL STEINBAUM'S JANITORIAL FY 19/20 Janitorial Services 200.00                             

56099 CARQUEST FY 19/20 Annual PO 146.42                             

56100 CIMA FIRE PROTECTION, INC. FIRE EXTINGUISHER ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 450.00                             

56101 Consolidated Electrical Distributors, Inc Transfer Switch 14,694.30                        

56102 EDCO FY 19/20 Trash Services 183.07                             

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 37.50                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC 4400038493 650.50                             

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 2,369.50                          

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 943.50                             

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 1,654.50                          

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 228.00                             

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 Yuima Water Testing 17.50                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 Yuima Water Testing 27.50                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 25.00                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 12.50                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 Yuima Water Testing 12.50                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 Yuima Water Testing 35.00                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 53.00                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 63.50                                

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 IDA Water Testing 122.50                             

56103 Eurofins Calscience LLC FY 19/20 Yuima Water Testing 17.50                                

56104 GLASER-BAILEY AWARDS, INC. PHOTO NAME PLATES 54.49                                

56105 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC BOARD MEMEBER NAME PLATES 44.12                                

56106 MARK QUINN FY 19-20 Boot Reimbursement 200.00                             

56107 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO FIRE EXTINGUISHER BRACKET 1031N24 12.27                                

56107 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO FIRE EXTINGUISHER BRACKET 1031N31 5.60                                  

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 16.81                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 18.95                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 13.99                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 15.77                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 16.81                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 18.95                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 18.06                                

56108 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY FY 19/20 Uniform Services 20.36                                

56109 RIK MAZZETTI & SONS GARAGE TRUCK 6 MAINTENANCE 394.00                             

56110 RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP MARCH GENERAL LEGAL FEES 2,437.50                          

56110 RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP MARCH SGMA LEGAL FEES 1,137.50                          

56111 SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER April 2020 Water Purchase 100.9AF 190,713.80                     

56112 SDG&E YUIMA WATER DISTRICT-PM NORTH 25,459.00                        

56113 Sherrill Ann Schoepe Revocable Trust, Sandra S. Wetzler, TrusteeSchoepe Well Purchase 78,005.18                        

56114 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc 40 FT MANLIFT 783.59                             

56115 U.S. POSTMASTER FY 20-21 PO Box 196.00                             

56116 VERIZON WIRELESS SCADA Access 46.56                                

56116 VERIZON WIRELESS SCADA Access 46.56                                

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 CL2 363.00                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Eastside CL2 181.50                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Eastside Ammonia 249.00                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 Ammonia 199.00                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 CL2 242.00                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Well #24 CL2 30.25                                

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Eastside CL2 423.50                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Schoepe CL2 121.00                             

56117 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 CL2 363.00                             

56118 ACWA JPIA 07-2020 Health Insurance Recon 1,862.58                          

56118 ACWA JPIA 07-2020 Health Insurance Recon 3,753.44                          

56118 ACWA JPIA 07-2020 Health Insurance Recon (54.53)                              

56118 ACWA JPIA 07-2020 Health Insurance Recon 940.70                             

EXPENSE APPROVAL REPORT

Yuima Municipal Water District

06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020



Payment Number Vendor Name Description (Item) Amount

56118 ACWA JPIA Dental Insurance 302.94                             

56118 ACWA JPIA GTL Admin 4.70                                  

56118 ACWA JPIA GTL 234.42                             

56118 ACWA JPIA Health Benefits 5,518.13                          

56118 ACWA JPIA Vision 98.28                                

56118 ACWA JPIA Dental Insurance 302.94                             

56118 ACWA JPIA GTL 234.42                             

56118 ACWA JPIA GTL Admin 4.70                                  

56118 ACWA JPIA Health Benefits 5,518.13                          

56118 ACWA JPIA Vision 98.28                                

56119 ALBERT MAIORIELLO FY 19/20 Open PO Monthly Security Service 165.00                             

56120 AT&T SCADA Access 138.85                             

56121 BARTEL & ASSOCIATES LLC Bi-Annual Valuation FY 19/20 & 20/21 1,700.00                          

56122 BRIAN ESCHBAUGH ANNUAL CRANE INSPECTION 370.00                             

56123 CANYON SPRINGS ENTERPRISES,dba Forebay Rehab 484,470.00                     

56124 Dexter  Wilson Engineering FOREBAY ADDITIONAL SERVICES 17,820.49                        

56125 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC NAMEPLATE JEREMY N. JUNGREIS GENERAL COUNSEL 14.71                                

56126 GRATZL TRUCK & EQUIPMENT RPR Truck 10 Repair 1,116.39                          

56127 HACH COMPANY NITRAVER TEST N TUBE REAGENT SET 50PK 334.16                             

56127 HACH COMPANY NITRAVER TEST N TUBE REAGENT SET 50PK 668.41                             

56128 Hydrocurrent Well Services STATION7 PUMP 3 SERVICE CALL 2,409.16                          

56129 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO Versa-Mount Polycarbonate Washdown Enclosure 298.11                             

56130 NETWORKFLEET, INC GPS 52.00                                

56131 PITNEY BOWES INC. FY 19/20 Postage Meter Rental 151.87                             

56132 RIK MAZZETTI & SONS GARAGE TRUCK #1 OIL CHNAGE & BATTERY TERMINAL REPAIR 71.00                                

56132 RIK MAZZETTI & SONS GARAGE TRUCK #4 OIL CHNAGE 46.00                                

56132 RIK MAZZETTI & SONS GARAGE TRUCK #8 OIL CHNAGE 46.00                                

56133 RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP APRIL GENERAL LEGAL FEES 5,882.50                          

56133 RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP APRIL SIGMA LEGAL FEES 4,647.50                          

56134 SDCWA SDCWA CAPACITY CHARGES FOR TY ACCOUNT 01-1132-00 28,147.00                        

56134 SDCWA SDCWA CAPACITY CHARGES FOR TY ACCOUNT 01-1133-00 28,147.00                        

56135 TKE Engineering, Inc Rincon Ranch Rd Pipeline Plans & Specs 18,545.33                        

56135 TKE Engineering, Inc FOREBAY CONSTRUCTION MNGMNT 59,169.58                        

56135 TKE Engineering, Inc FOREBAY CONSTRUCTION MNGMNT 30,999.81                        

56135 TKE Engineering, Inc Rincon Ranch Rd Pipeline Plans & Specs 12,397.50                        

56136 TRAN CONTROLS SCADA SOLUTIONS Mcnally troubleshooting 1,936.67                          

56136 TRAN CONTROLS SCADA SOLUTIONS Server relocation 1,680.00                          

56137 UNDERGROUND SERV. ALERT FY 19/20 DIG ALERT TICKETS 26.50                                

56137 UNDERGROUND SERV. ALERT FY 19/20 DIG ALERT TICKETS 21.19                                

56138 VALLEY CENTER WIRELESS Wireless Service 129.90                             

56139 VIC'S GARAGE SMOG CHECKS 283.75                             

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 CL2 363.00                             

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Ammonia Deposits (50.00)                              

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 Ammonia 249.00                             

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Ammonia Deposits 50.00                                

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Eastside Ammonia 249.00                             

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Ammonia Deposits 100.00                             

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 Ammonia 498.00                             
56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Eastside CL2 242.00                             

56140 WATERLINE TECHNOLOGIES Station 1 CL2 363.00                             

56141 VALIC       GA#24515 Valic Deferred Compensation 800.00                             

56142 AT & T MOBILITY FY 19/20 SCADA Access 24.75                                

56142 AT & T MOBILITY FY 19/20 SCADA Access 24.75                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 0518AR Office Supplies 101.98                             

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-21 AR Office Supplies 47.38                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-24 AR Office Supplies 62.22                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-23 AR Office Supplies 52.03                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-18AR Office Supplies 26.13                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 0518 - AR Office Supplies 67.85                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-18 AR Office Supplies 85.12                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-23AR Office Supplies 25.96                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA FY 19/20 Amy Reeh Open PO 3.90                                  

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-24 AR Office Supplies 31.52                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-29 Board Meeting Sandwiches 74.60                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 05-29 AR Drinks for Board Meeting 4.31                                  

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 0517AR Smartsheet 145.00                             

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 06-02AR Google Email for Staff 120.00                             

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA FY 19/20 Amy Reeh Open PO 4.39                                  

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA PLASTIC SPOONS 11.85                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA PLASTIC FORKS 11.84                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA PAPER PLATES 41.57                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA PAPER PLATES 16.15                                



Payment Number Vendor Name Description (Item) Amount

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA PAPER BOWL 12.92                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA 06-10 AR 20.00                                

56143 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA PROPERTY OF SIGNS FOR SHOP/FIELD 1,502.99                          

56144 CARMEN RODRIGUEZ Carmen Mileage Reimbursement 37.70                                

56145 CONTROLLED ENVIRONMENTS LLC FY 19/20 Weed Abatement 663.00                             

56145 CONTROLLED ENVIRONMENTS LLC FY 19/20 Weed Abatement 663.00                             

56146 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY UNLEADED FUEL 1,967.47                          

56147 HACH COMPANY FREE CHLORINE REAGENT FOR CL17 911.82                             

56147 HACH COMPANY CHLORINE ANALYZER MAINTENANCE KIT 732.23                             

56147 HACH COMPANY CHLORINE ANALYZER MAINTENANCE KIT 1,464.69                          

56148 IMAGE SOURCE, INC. FY 19/20 Copy Fee 164.33                             

56148 IMAGE SOURCE, INC. FY 19/20 Copy Fee 185.31                             

56149 MATT MUNACO FY 19/20 Boot Reimbursement 200.00                             

56150 Pitney Bowes Reserve Acct- ACCT#41097148 FY 19/20 Postage Refill 1,000.00                          

56151 SDG&E 05-8542 564.79                             

56151 SDG&E 05-6328 28,266.85                        

56151 SDG&E 05-9397 4,701.11                          

56151 SDG&E 05-6101 133.39                             

56151 SDG&E 05-7013 25.00                                

56151 SDG&E 05-1521 1,003.28                          

56151 SDG&E 05-1493 656.28                             

56151 SDG&E 05-3149 29.47                                

56151 SDG&E 05-4744 29,534.13                        

56151 SDG&E 05-9083 12,966.54                        

56151 SDG&E 05-1493 9,582.74                          

56151 SDG&E 05-1521 8,342.20                          

56151 SDG&E 05-3230 5,707.91                          

56151 SDG&E 05-1952 3,569.17                          

56151 SDG&E 05-1482 2,856.74                          

56151 SDG&E 05-3459 10,292.36                        

56151 SDG&E 05-7490 933.48                             

56151 SDG&E 05-7489 814.56                             

56151 SDG&E 05-7506 554.29                             

56151 SDG&E 05-7171 353.67                             

56151 SDG&E 05-7147 1,483.86                          

56151 SDG&E 05-7508 1,690.78                          

56151 SDG&E 05-7491 2,766.87                          

56151 SDG&E 05-7170 1,338.77                          

56151 SDG&E 05-7013 3.25                                  

56152 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO. 700' 4" SDR21 YELLOW MINE PIPE 3,914.56                          

56153 AMY REEH Mileage reimb - Forebay Road Repair 23.20                                

56154 LYNETTE BREWER Reimb - Phone Replace 45.19                                

56164 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Due to General Fund Repay Aparatus Bay GF Loan (16,101.24)                      

56164 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Yuima Fire District Fund Balance - CSA 135 Consoli 968.26                             

56164 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Yuima Fire District Fund Balance - CSA 135 Consoli 195,587.80                     

DFT0000690 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA Net Payroll PPE 05/29/20 23,736.66                        

DFT0000691 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PEPRA Member Contributions 513.23                             

DFT0000692 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PEPRA Employer Contribution 531.10                             

DFT0000693 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PERS Classic Member Contribution 1,806.73                          

DFT0000694 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PERS Employer Classic Member Contribution 3,251.68                          

DFT0000695 CALPERS 457 PLAN SIP 457 Director Def Comp ER 56.25                                

DFT0000696 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. 1959 Survivor Benefit 9.70                                  

DFT0000697 Employment Development Department State Withholding 1,240.17                          

DFT0000698 Employment Development Department SDI Withholding 321.95                             

DFT0000699 EFTPS - Federal Payroll Tax Federal Withholding 3,502.82                          

DFT0000699 EFTPS - Federal Payroll Tax Medicare Withholding 955.42                             

DFT0000701 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA Net Payroll PPE 06/16/20 21,836.01                        

DFT0000702 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PEPRA Member Contributions 512.40                             

DFT0000703 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PEPRA Employer Contribution 530.24                             

DFT0000704 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PERS Classic Member Contribution 1,750.62                          

DFT0000705 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. PERS Employer Classic Member Contribution 3,150.68                          

DFT0000706 CALPERS -FISCAL SERVICES DIV. 1959 Survivor Benefit 9.70                                  

DFT0000707 Employment Development Department State Withholding 1,076.57                          

DFT0000708 Employment Development Department SDI Withholding 303.81                             

DFT0000709 EFTPS - Federal Payroll Tax Federal Withholding 3,116.40                          

DFT0000709 EFTPS - Federal Payroll Tax Medicare Withholding 881.06                             

DFT0000710 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA Net Payroll PPE 06/30/20 21,991.27                        

DFT0000722 Employment Development Department Q1-2020 UI PYMT 2,730.00                          

DFT0000723 CALIF BANK & TRUST VISA FY 19/20 PFP Bonus 30,487.38                        

Grand Total: 1,502,063.36                  



Government Code 53065.5 Reporting

FY 2019/20

# July August September October November December January February March April May June 2019/20

1040 Allen 153.88       153.88$        

900 Mark 76.79      89.56      50.00      200.00       416.35$        

213 Mitch 249.96       105.00      45.26         400.22$        

1349 Matt 50.00         200.00       250.00$        

1772 Amy 139.73    134.06       50.00         58.00      23.20         404.99$        

1820 Abby 63.22      52.08      48.72      50.00         214.02$        

1823 Rich -$              

1827 Noel 200.00      200.00$        

1858 Lynette 46.75      67.24      50.00         45.19         209.18$        

1854 Carmen 41.18         54.52        67.28      22.62         50.00         107.88       37.70         381.18$        

1919 Andrew 173.94      173.94$        

1946 Breona 50.00         50.00$          

TOTAL -$        249.96$     105.00$    123.54$  130.50$  52.08$    22.62$       345.25$  229.32$     511.76$     108.00$  506.09$     2,853.76$     

California Government Code Section 53065.5

Breakdown available in the Finance Department

file-L-02-46.6

Each special district, as defined by subdivision (a) of Section 53036, shall, at least annually, disclose any reimbursement paid by 

the district within the immediately preceding fiscal year of at least one hundred ($100) for each individual charge for services or 

products received.  "Individual charge" includes, but is not limited to, one meal, lodging for one day, transportation, or a registration 

fee paid to any employee or member of the governing body of the district.  The disclosure requirement shall be fulfilled by including 

the reimbursement information in a document published or printed at least annually by a date determined by that district and shall 

be made available for public inspection.

Government Code 53065.5 reporting for the month of April 2020is $511.76.

C:\Users\Abby\Desktop\Month End Spreadsheet - Abby



TYLERHOST\SYSTEM Page 1 of 27.20.2020

Pooled Cash Report
Yuima Municipal Water District

For the Period Ending 6/30/2020

ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME
BEGINNING

BALANCE
CURRENT
ACTIVITY

CURRENT
BALANCE

CLAIM ON CASH

01-1001-000 Claim on Cash - General Fund 6,912,058.05 (111,218.36) 6,800,839.69

02-1001-000 Claim on Cash - IDA 2,761,330.23 383,306.49 3,144,636.72

06-1001-000 Claim on Cash - Fire Mitigation 968.26 15,133.45 16,101.71

10-1001-000 Claim on Cash - Yuima General Dist (1,735,045.25) (629,022.30) (2,364,067.55)

20-1001-000 Claim on Cash - Improvement District Capital (612,668.46) (31,126.12) (643,794.58)

7,522,230.63 (568,514.64) 6,953,715.99TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH

CASH IN BANK

Cash in Bank

99-1000-000 Petty Cash 500.00 0.00 500.00

99-1000-010 General Checking 138,708.29 52,139.05 190,847.34

99-1100-015 General Savings 10,050.54 0.18 10,050.72

99-1100-016 Fire Savings 27,750.70 (27,751.78) (1.08)

99-1100-017 Official Pay Account 1,994.86 2.27 1,997.13

99-1200-020 LAIF State Treasury 5,561,127.25 (589,000.00) 4,972,127.25

99-1300-030 UBS Money Market 2,957.71 (2,799.36) 158.35

99-1300-035 Higgins Capital Management 16.78 0.00 16.78

99-1400-049 Goldman Sachs - 38148PCK1 101,284.00 (126.00) 101,158.00

99-1400-050 BMW Bank - 05580ALS1 254,805.00 (507.50) 254,297.50

99-1400-055 UBS Bank UT - 90348JJX9 100,839.00 (212.00) 100,627.00

99-1400-056 HSBC Bank USA-44329MBF9 201,680.00 (340.00) 201,340.00

99-1400-057 BMO Harris Bank-05581W5Q4 100,436.00 (154.00) 100,282.00

99-1400-058 Morgan Stanley Bank-61690UUH1 261,632.50 495.00 262,127.50

99-1400-059 Morgan Stanley Bank CUSIP 61765QM48 100,306.00 (165.00) 100,141.00

99-1400-068 American Express Natl Bank-02589AB50 257,605.00 292.50 257,897.50

99-1400-069 JP Morgan Chase-48128L8R3 100,522.00 (115.00) 100,407.00

99-1450-060 FFCB Bond CUSIP 3133ELH98 0.00 299,742.00 299,742.00

TOTAL: Cash in Bank 7,522,230.63 (568,514.64) 6,953,715.99

7,522,230.63 (568,514.64) 6,953,715.99TOTAL CASH IN BANK

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

Due to Other Funds 7,522,230.63 (568,514.64) 6,953,715.9999-2601-000

7,522,230.63 (568,514.64) 6,953,715.99TOTAL DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

6,953,715.99

6,953,715.99 6,953,715.99

Claim on Cash

Cash in Bank Due To Other Funds

Difference 0.00

6,953,715.99

0.00

6,953,715.99

6,953,715.99

0.00

Due To Other Funds

Difference Difference

Claim on Cash Cash in Bank

Abby
Text Box
DRAFT



ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME
BEGINNING

BALANCE
CURRENT
ACTIVITY

CURRENT
BALANCE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING

AP Pending - General District 11,440.21 7,766.91 19,207.1201-2555-000

11,440.21TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PENDING 7,766.91 19,207.12

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

Due From General District (11,440.21) (7,766.91) (19,207.12)99-1501-000

TOTAL DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (11,440.21) (7,766.91) (19,207.12)

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts Payable 11,440.21 7,766.91 19,207.1299-2555-000

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 11,440.21 7,766.91 19,207.12

19,207.12

19,207.12 19,207.12

AP Pending

Due From Other Funds Accounts Payable

Difference 0.00 0.00

19,207.12

19,207.12

0.00

Accounts Payable

Difference Difference

AP Pending 19,207.12 Due From Other Funds



Checking
$191,347 

Savings
$12,047 

Local Agency 
Investment Fund 

(LAIF)
$4,972,127 

Certificate of 
Deposits

$1,478,453 

U.S Treasury 
Notes

$299,742 

Cash & Investments Data

Yuima Municipal Water
District

$6,953,715.99 

June 30, 2020



2.279%

2.143% 2.130%
2.103%

2.045%
2.003%

2.030%

1.983%
1.914%

1.656%

1.629%

1.423%

1.319%

2.479%
2.440%

2.372%
2.322%

2.229%

2.132%

2.052%

1.964%

1.885%

1.691%

1.516%

1.331%
1.178%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

Jun-19 Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

Aggregate Yuima Portfolio Yield
June 2019 - June 2020

Yuima Average Treasury Average



Carrying Cost Plus
Description Accrued Interest Purch. Amortized Cost Fair Value Accrued Interest

1* United States Treasury:

   Bills 23,981,651,409.11$              24,057,110,770.12$       24,086,038,500.00$       NA

   Notes 28,916,240,318.04$              28,914,282,796.34$       29,340,004,500.00$       125,755,726.50$       

1* Federal Agency:

   SBA 486,745,410.00$ 486,745,410.00$            482,514,375.35$            206,984.81$              

   MBS-REMICs 17,080,376.76$ 17,080,376.76$              18,042,305.76$              79,578.32$  

   Debentures  2,081,903,495.66$ 2,081,807,732.33$         2,103,282,210.00$         8,935,239.97$           

   Debentures FR -$  -$  -$  -$  

   Debentures CL 1,025,000,000.00$ 1,025,000,000.00$         1,027,343,500.00$         857,834.00$              

   Discount Notes 16,570,990,090.25$              16,612,067,694.50$       16,617,801,000.00$       NA

1* Supranational Debentures 614,688,043.27$ 614,656,765.49$            619,258,800.00$            3,295,333.75$           

1* Supranational Debentures FR 200,128,103.33$ 200,128,103.33$            200,124,773.71$            399,965.53$              

2* CDs and YCDs FR 500,000,000.00$ 500,000,000.00$            500,132,000.00$            110,622.74$              

2* Bank Notes 100,000,000.00$ 100,000,000.00$            100,198,708.70$            674,222.22$              

2* CDs and YCDs 12,700,650,610.28$              12,700,428,388.06$       12,706,251,524.80$       40,862,527.80$         

2* Commercial Paper 7,719,088,172.29$ 7,736,449,795.89$         7,741,500,020.04$         NA

1* Corporate:

   Bonds FR -$  -$  -$  -$  

   Bonds -$  -$  -$  -$  

1* Repurchase Agreements -$  -$  -$  -$  

1* Reverse Repurchase -$  -$  -$  -$  

Time Deposits 5,488,990,000.00$ 5,488,990,000.00$         5,488,990,000.00$         NA

AB 55 & GF Loans 575,596,000.00$ 575,596,000.00$            575,596,000.00$            NA

TOTAL 100,978,752,028.99$            101,110,343,832.82$     101,607,078,218.36$     181,178,035.64$       

Fair Value Including Accrued Interest 101,788,256,254.00$     

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement #72

Repurchase Agreements, Time Deposits, AB 55 & General Fund loans, and
Reverse Repurchase agreements are carried at portfolio book value (carrying cost).

The value of each participating dollar equals the fair value divided by the amortized cost (1.004912795).
As an example: if an agency has an account balance of $20,000,000.00, then the agency would report its
participation in the LAIF valued at $20,098,255.90 or $20,000,000.00 x 1.004912795.

State of California
Pooled Money Investment Account

Market Valuation 
6/30/2020



Jun 1.217
May 1.363
Apr 1.648

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 1.89%
208PMIA Average Life(1):

2.03LAIF Apportionment Rate(2):
0.00005535460693046
1.007481015

 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2):
 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1):

PMIA Daily(1): 1.73%

Treasuries
52.38%

Agencies
20.78%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

13.17%

Time Deposits
5.44%

Commercial Paper
7.64%

Loans
0.57%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment 
pursuant to Government Code 20825 (c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public 
Utility Code 3288 (a). 

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 07/09/20

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 03/31/20

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

06/30/20
$101.0 billion

https://www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/historical/daily.pdf


* Note: November 2019 General District Received Revenue Bond Funding $4.8 million for Forebay Project

 $(2,000,000)

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

Fiscal Year Ended

Cash Position

General District IDA Total



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

III. 
ACTION & DISCUSSION 





 

1 
Rincon 
129265259.4 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
AND 

VERIZON WIRELESS 
 
This Second Amendment to Lease Agreement (the “Amendment”) entered into on 
__________________, 2020 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Yuima Municipal 
Water District (“LESSOR”) and Cellco Partnership, dba Verizon Wireless (“LESSEE”), in 
view of the following facts: 
 

A. WHEREAS, LESSOR is the owner of that real property located at 32798 
Avenida De Las Estrellas, Pauma Valley, San Diego County, California 
(the “Property”); and 

 
B. WHEREAS, LESSOR and LESSEE, as successor-in-interest to Verizon 

Wireless (VAW) LLC, dba Verizon Wireless, are parties to that certain 
Lease Agreement dated May 25, 2004 (the “Original Lease”, as 
amended by that certain First Amendment to Lease Agreement dated 
November 23, 2004 (the “First Amendment,” and, together with the 
Original Lease, collectively, the “Agreement”), whereby LESSOR leases 
to LESSEE certain space at the Property for the operation and 
maintenance of a communications facility; and 

 
C. WHEREAS, LESSOR is willing to modify its lease with LESSEE under 

the terms and conditions set forth herein; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, LESSOR and LESSEE agree that the Agreement shall be further 
amended as follows: 
 
1. LESSEE shall be permitted to install certain improvements at the Property, as set 

forth in Exhibit “A-3” attached hereto and made a part hereof.  Upon installation 
of LESSEE’s proposed improvements, LESSEE shall lease from LESSOR:  (a) 
approximately three hundred twenty-three (323) square feet of ground space at 
the Property (the “Equipment Space”) for LESSEE’s equipment shelter, 
generator and related improvements; and (b) approximately ten (10) square feet 
of ground space for LESSEE’s two (2) antenna structures together with 
approximately one hundred eighty (180) square feet of aerial space beyond such 
ground space and above those portions of the Property over which the antennas, 
related appurtenances and branches of LESSEE’s antenna structures may 
extend (collectively, the “New Support Space”), together with (c) the non-
exclusive right (the “Rights-of-Way”) for ingress and egress, seven (7) days a 
week, twenty-four (24) hours a day, subject to certain access procedures as set 
forth in Paragraph 5 below, on foot or motor vehicle, including trucks over or 



 

2 
Rincon 
129265259.4 

along a twelve (12) foot right-of-way extending from the nearest public right-of-
way to the Equipment Space and New Support Space, and for the installation 
and maintenance of utility wires, cables and conduits over, under or along one or 
more rights of way to, among and between the Equipment Space and New 
Support Space, with said Equipment Space, New Support Space and Rights-of-
Way (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Premises”) being substantially as 
described herein in Exhibit “A-3” attached hereto, which Exhibit “A-3” shall 
supersede and replace Exhibits “A” and “A-1” referred to in the Original Lease 
and all exhibits attached to the First Amendment. 

 
2. Commencing on the first day of the month following the Effective Date of this 

Amendment (the “New Rent Date”), LESSEE agrees to pay LESSOR the 
monthly rent amount of Two Thousand Five Hundred Fifty Dollars and no cents 
($2,550.00) on or before the first day of each month.  LESSOR and LESSEE 
acknowledge and agree that the rent increase payment(s) shall not actually be 
sent by LESSEE until ninety (90) days after the New Rent Date. 

 
3. Commencing on November 1, 2024, this Agreement shall automatically be 

extended for five (5) additional five (5) year terms unless the LESSEE terminates 
the Agreement at the end of the then current term by providing LESSOR a 
written notice of the intent to terminate at least six (6) months prior to the end of 
the then current term. 

 
4. Commencing on November 1, 2024, the annual rent payable by LESSEE under 

the Agreement shall increase upon the commencement of each five (5) year 
extension term by fifteen percent (15%) of the annual rental in effect during the 
immediately preceding five (5) year term.  As of the Effective Date of this 
Amendment, Paragraphs 3.C and 3.D of the Original Lease shall be of no further 
force or effect.   
 

5. Access Restrictions and Procedures: 
 
a. Normal & After Hours Access.  For LESSEE to access the Premises during 

normal business hours of 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday 
(“Normal Hours”), LESSEE or LESSEE’s representative shall first check in at 
LESSOR’s office located at 34928 Valley Center, Rd., Valley Center, CA 
92082 and provide a valid photo ID to LESSOR.  Additionally, for LESSEE to 
access the Premises outside of Normal Hours (“After Hours”) for non-
emergency purposes, LESSEE or LESSEE’s representative shall schedule 
such After Hours access with LESSOR during Normal Hours, and provide a 
valid photo ID to LESSOR at that time as well.  LESSOR shall authorize 
requests for such access under this Section 5(a), unless such access would 
be detrimental to the public health and safety.  Unless authorized in 



3 
Rincon 
129265259.4 

accordance with the foregoing policies, and except as provided in 
Subparagraph 5b below, LESSEE shall not access the Premises.  In addition 
to the foregoing, LESSOR can provide written exceptions to these 
requirements in its sole and absolute discretion.   

b. Emergency After Hours Access.  LESSEE may have After Hours access to 
the Premises where LESSEE must make emergency repairs to its facilities or 
to prevent immediate harm to property, environment, or the public 
(“Emergency After Hours Access”).  In order to have Emergency After Hours 
Access, however, LESSEE shall provide advance telephonic notice to 
LESSOR at (760) 742-3704.

c. Remedy for Non-Compliance.  Should LESSEE fail to comply with this 
Section 5, LESSEE shall incur, and LESSOR may impose, a financial penalty 
of One Thousand Dollars and no cents ($1,000.00) per violation in lieu of 
immediate termination of this Agreement, for the first two violations in a 
calendar year.  Should LESSEE commit a third or additional violation of this 
Section 5 in a given calendar year, LESSOR shall have the option to either
(a) impose an additional financial penalty of One Thousand Dollars and no 
cents ($1,000.00) per additional violation or breach, or (b) pursue any other 
remedies under this Agreement, including immediately exercising any of its 
rights under Paragraph 30(b) of this Agreement, and LESSEE shall have no 
right to cure.  Any penalties imposed under this Section 5(c) shall be paid 
within thirty (30) days of LESSEE’s receipt of LESSOR’s notice of such 
violation.

6. Except as specifically modified herein, all of the terms, conditions and provision
of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, and such terms, conditions
and provisions are incorporated herein by reference.  Should there be a conflict
between the provisions of this Amendment, and the terms of the original
Agreement or prior amendments thereto, the terms of this Amendment shall
prevail.

[Signatures appear on the following page]



 

4 
Rincon 
129265259.4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, LESSOR and LESSEE have executed this 
Second Amendment to Lease Agreement as of the day and year first written. 
 
 
LESSOR:    YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

______________________________ 
W.D. Knutson, President 

 
 
LESSEE:    CELLCO PARTNERSHIP dba Verizon Wireless 
 
 

By: _________________________ 
Name  _________________________ 
Title: _________________________ 
Date: _________________________ 

 



 

Rincon 
129265259.4 

EXHIBIT “A-3” 
 

Premises 
 

See attached. 

 
 





GAMMA SECTOR  75° 

ALPHA SECTOR  170° 

BETA SECTOR  315° 

LEASE EXHIBIT - VERIZON SITE RINCON - 32798 DE LAS ESTRELLAS, PAUMA VALLEY, CA 92061
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) CHAIN- LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LESSEE COAXIAL CABLES ROUTED IN (2) EXISTING U/G 4" DIAMETER CONDUITS WITH 5 FT. WIDE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LESSEE EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE (± 340 S.F. AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LESSEE POLE WITH (2) EXISTING ANTENNAS (± 50S.F. AERIAL AREA, ± 7 S.F.GROUND AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W A T E R    T A N K

AutoCAD SHX Text
(E) TRAFFIC PULL-BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LESSEE POLE WITH EXISTING ANTENNA & MICROWAVE DISH (± 50 S.F.AERIAL AREA, ± 7 S.F.GROUND AREA)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ANTENNAS BY OTHER CARRIER, TYPICAL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED













RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

AMENDING THE APPENDIX TO ITS  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE – EXHIBIT “A” AND EXHIBIT “B”  

AND RESCINDING RESOLUTION 1795-18 

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act, Government Code Section 81000 et seq, requires state 
and local government agencies to adopt and promulgate conflict of interest codes; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the aforementioned Code, the Fair Political Practices Commission 
(“FPPC”) has adopted a regulation entitled Title 2, Division 6, Section 1873 (hereinafter CCR 18730), 
which regulation contains the terms of a standard conflict of interest code which may be incorporated 
by reference by public agencies in such agencies’ conflict of interest codes as mandated by the Act; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Yuima Municipal Water District wishes to amend Appendix Exhibits A and B of 
its Conflict of Interest Code in order to comply more fully with the letter and spirit of the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by prior resolution 1795-18, the Yuima Municipal Water District adopted the FPPC 
California Code of Regulation, Title 2 division 6, Section 18730 and any future amendments to it duly 
adopted by the FPPC by reference; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the terms of CCR 18730 and any amendments to 
duly adopted thereto by the FPPC are hereby incorporated by reference into the Conflict of Interest 
Code of the Yuima Municipal Water District; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Appendix Exhibit A of the District’s code, which Appendix 
names the positions of designated employees who shall file a statement of economic interest, to include 
as subject to the Act those District Officials who manage public investments, as defined by 2 Cal. Code 
of Regs. §18701 (b), are NOT subject to the District’s Code, but are subject to the disclosure 
requirements of the Act; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Disclosure Categories that identify the types of 
investments, business entities, sources of income, or real property which the Designated Employee 
must disclose for each category to which he or she is assigned is hereby incorporated by reference in 
the Appendix to the Code as Exhibit “B”. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of YUIMA MUNICIPAL 
WATER DISTRICT held Monday, July 27, 2020 by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

Roland Simpson, President 
ATTEST: 

Don Broomell, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



APPENDIX 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE 

YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

(Amended July 27, 2020) 

EXHIBIT “A” 

OFFICIALS WHO MANAGE PUBLIC INVESTMENTS 

District Officials who manage public investment, as defined by 2 Cal. Code of 

Reg. § 18701(b), are NOT subject to the District’s Code but are subject to the disclosure 

requirement of the Act. (Government Code Section 87200 et seq.). [Regs. § 18739(b)(3)] 

These positions are listed here for information purposes only. 

It has been determined that the positions listed below are officials who manage 
public investments.1  

Members of the Board of Directors 

General Manager 

Finance & Administrative Services Manager 

Treasurer 

1 Individual holding one of the above-listed positions may contact the FPPC for assistance or written advice 

regarding their filing obligations if they believe that their position has been categorized incorrectly. The 

FPPC makes the final determination whether a position is covered by § 87200. 

Yuima Municipal Water District Appendix to Conflict of Interest Code 

Page 1 of 3 



YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT   

DESIGNATED POSITIONS  

GOVERNED BY THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE 

DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES’ DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES 

TITLE OF FUNCTION ASSIGNED 

Members of the Board of Directors All 

General Manager All 

Finance & Administrative Services Manager All 

District Engineer 2, 3, 5 

General Counsel 1, 2 

Consultants * 

*Consultants shall be included in the list of Designated Employee and shall disclose 

pursuant to the broadest disclosure category in the Code subject to the following 

limitation: 

The General Manager of the District may determine in writing that a particular consultant, 

although a “designated position,” is hired to perform a range of duties that is limited in 

scope and thus is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirement described 

in this section. Such written determination shall include a description of the consultant’s 

duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent of disclosure 

requirement. Such determination shall be a public record and shall be retained for public 

inspection n the same manner and location as this Conflict of Interest Code. 

Yuima Municipal Water District Appendix to Conflict of Interest Code 

Page 2 of 3 



YUIMA MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

EXHIBIT “B”  

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES  

The disclosure categories listed below identify the types on investments, 

business entities, sources of income, or real property which the Designated Employee 

must disclose for each disclosure category to which he or she is assigned. 

Category 1: All investments and business positions in, and sources of 

income from, business entities that do business or own real property within the 

jurisdiction of the District, plan to do business or own real property within the 

jurisdiction of the District within the next year, or have done business or owned real 

property within the jurisdiction of the District within the past two (2) years. 

Category 2: All interests in real property which is located in whole or in 

part within, or not more than two (2) miles outside, the jurisdiction of the District. 

Category 3: All investments and business positions in, and sources of 

income from, business entities that are engaged in land development, construction or the 

acquisition or sale of real property within the jurisdiction of the District, plan to engage in 

such activities within the jurisdiction of the District within the next year, or have engaged 

in such activities within the jurisdiction of the District within the past two (2) years. 

Category 4: All investments and business positions in, and sources of 

income from, business entities that are banking, savings and loan, or other financial 

institutions. 

Category 5: All investments and business positions in, and sources of 

income from, business entities that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery, 

vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by the District. 

Category 6: All investments and business positions in, and sources of 

income from, business entities that provide services, supplies, materials, machinery, 

vehicles or equipment of a type purchased or leased by the Designated Employee’s 

Department. 

Yuima Municipal Water District Appendix to Conflict of Interest Code 

Page 3 of 3 
 






























































































	Text1: Roland Simpson, President 
	Text2: 
	Text3: Signature


